From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Thursday, 23 November 2017 5:35 PM

To: 'Daniel White'; AMOD

Cc: Perth Registry

Subject: RE: AM2016/5 - 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards - 7 December 2017 Hearing

Dear Mr White,
| refer to your email below.

To accommodate the below request the matter has been re-listed to commence at 11:00am (AEDST)
equating to 8:00am (AWST). A video-link to the Perth Commission has been arranged.

An amended notice of listing to this effect will be posted to the webpage.
Kind regards,

Ingrid Stear
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Daniel White [mailto:dwhite@millsoakley.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 November 2017 6:48 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Perth Registry

Subject: AM2016/5 - 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards - 7 December 2017 Hearing
Importance: High

Dear Associate,

We act for a number of inshore boating operators based in WA who have an interest in the
abovementioned matter.

We refer to the attached Statement [2017] FWCFB 5833 issued 8 November 2017 requesting
interested parties to provide their views in relation to possible amalgamation of named Modern
Awards.

We request to be heard by video-link from the Fair Work Commission in Perth on 7 December
2017. We understand there are likely to be other interested parties seeking to put forward their views
as well on the day.

We note the matter is listed for 10:00am (AEDST) on 7 December 2017. That equates to 7:00am
(AWST), which may require special access to the building at that time.

The Perth Registry has been copied into this email.
We look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards,

Daniel White | Special Counsel | Workplace Relations, Employment & Safety
MILLS OAKLEY

Law Firm of the Year

The Australasian Law Awards, 2017

MELBOURNE | SYDNEY | BRISBANE | CANBERRA | PERTH
+61 8 6167 9845 Direct

+61 417 967 787 Mobile

+61 8 6167 9898 Fax

dwhite@millsoakley.com.au

Level 2, 225 St Georges Terrace, Perth WA 6000
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